MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
JANUARY 13, 2016

6:30 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Burnhapprich, Horgan,
Schwabenbauer, Taylor and Whelan.
ALSO PRESENT: Borough Administrator Sickels, Borbug@erk Borghi, Chief Financial Officer

Poulos, Attorney Cipriani and Engineer White.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Open
Public Meetings Act), notice of this meeting haserovided by notifying the Asbury Park Press, the
Two River Times and the Star Ledger and by plaeimgtice on the bulletin board and filing same with
the Borough Clerk on January 2, 2016.

WORKSHOP
Charter School Expansion Resolution

Mayor Menna reviewed the issue and noted the tteddane frame. He said the Governing Body was
familiar with the matter. He said the Counciltla January 2 Reorganization meeting, had accéyged
proposal to create a Blue Ribbon Panel to reviendsues/ramifications of the Red Bank Charter 8icho
Expansion request on the municipality which, heedptvas less than two square miles. He said the
members would be appointed at this meeting and saids opinion, the appointees represented good,
competent residents and professionals in the cortynuide said he had received 22 requests to
participate and said all were extraordinarily dfiedi. He said he had tried to come up with a
representative sample of the community. He sawhCbvoman Horgan, liaison to the
Education/Technology Committee, had advised hirhttiere was a proposed resolution that would set
forth the parameters of the Council’s position loa issue. He said the matter would also be loaked
by the Blue Ribbon panel.

Councilwoman Horgan explained how the resolutione#o be. She said the previous week the
Superintendent of Schools had reach out to Mayarndeand herself and had subsequently scheduled a
meeting with a member of the Board of Educatiomceoned parents and three Council members. She
said they had had an open and good discussion #impbssible ramifications if the expansion went
through. She said she wanted to state that nevaseagainst the Charter School as it currentitedibut
said expanding it would result in dire consequemeelsiding taxes rising exponentially. She sawatuld
mean the elimination of educational programs inicigé@rts, music, sports, instructional resources,
homework club, teachers and teacher’s aids. Stelsss sizes would increase with fewer resources
available for the kids. She said more time wasled¢o see whether expansion of the Charter Seba®l
feasible which was why the Mayor had proposed thaton of the Blue Ribbon Committee. She said
they would be looking at the issue to see if theaesion was necessary. She said after careful
consideration, they had drafted a resolution.

16-26 Councilwoman Horgan read, “A RESOLUTION URG&NHAT THE RED BANK
CHARTER SCHOOL'S REQUEST FOR EXPANSION NOT BE APPR®RED AT THIS
TIME AS FURTHER ANALYSIS, PUBLIC EDUCATION AND DISCSSION ARE
NEEDED BEFORE FINAL DECISION.”

Councilwoman Horgan said she felt the resolutioowsd support for the expansion not going through at
this time because, according to the applicatiothkyRed Bank Charter School, the implementationlgvou
be eminent. She called for a vote.

Mayor Menna noted that they should entertain comsneefore moving the resolution.

Attorney Cipriani said she wanted to offer inforinaton the process. She said the decision on the
expansion application would not be made by the @org Body nor by the Charter School or the Board
of Education. She said the decision to allow ttigaasion would be made by the New Jersey Department
of Education. She said the reason for the urgémégke action as this meeting was because the
Department of Education has sixty days from whety tieceived the resolution from the Charter School
Board asking for the expansion which was receiwethbm on December 1, 2015. She said the time was
very short before the Department of Education weuld its comment period. She said if the Departmen
chose not to accept the requests to not act s&lguibey would make a decision on the applicati&ine

also reviewed the appeal process and again nate@dkierning Body had no official role in the praces
She said the Governing Body was getting involverhbee it was such a crucial issue for the muniitypal



Councilwoman Schwabenbauer confirmed that the GdavgrBody did not have influence on the matter
but said she wanted to explain why they had chaséake this action. She said she felt the Courauil
looked at the matter as what they would like toas@wuncil do if they were not members.

Councilwoman Burnham asked if the panel would e answer by February 1.

Mayor Menna said the members would be appointédsimeeting and said they were all extraordinarily
driven individuals that had a deep concern. He 8@y would meet but there was a lot of informatio

be exchanged. He said it may not be ready bytithatbut added that the Commissioner of Education
would be making some decision which would probatgibe the end of the discussion. He said thelpane
would be producing a report and said he intendedake sure the panel moved forward aggressively. H
noted that Councilwoman Horgan had explained tgengy in passing the resolution but said the panel
would panel would still be convened and would trglovetail.

Councilwoman Burnham said the Board of Educatiahd@ne a lot of work and offered a wealth of
information.

Mayor Menna said that would all be included.
Councilman Zipprich agreed that time was of therss.

Mayor Menna suggest they amend the resolutiondiadie language noting the formation of the panat th
would be studying the long range consequenceseabfues and to ask the Commissioner of Education t
grant leeway for that panel to make its finding$aat and reports and to enlarge the period ofrevi

It was the consensus of the Council to add thdugsp to the agenda with that amendment.
Mayor Menna asked if anyone in the audience haccamments on the resolution.

Stephen Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—said felt the vtisol was rather ambiguous. He said the
resolution stated that the Council was not in faxfathe extension unless it was clear that therelavbe
no dire consequences for the community.

Councilwoman Horgan pointed out that she had Useghrase “dire consequences” in her comments but
said that wording was not in the resolution. Skerthe specific wording from the resolution.

Mr. Hecht noted that she had read that the Cognaild not support the application “unless and utti¢
district was fully funded. He said the resolutadso requested an extension of time. He saidvag
“unless and until,” the Council should be abletadesthat they were not at all in favor of the agadlon.
He said he felt asking for more time would invite Commissioner no to the request for more time. H
asked the Council to adopt a resolution in oppmsito the application.

Wayne Wooley—196 Mechanic Street—thanked the Cdfimcpassing the resolution that recognized the
financial hardships that would be imposed on tlpagers by an expansion of the Charter School. He
announced a rally set for 10am the following Sadyrid organize a town wide canvas for signaturea on
petition opposing the expansion to be delivereith¢oEducation Commissioner. He stated his rea®ons
opposing the application. He said the Council te&ég a prudent stance by requesting the extergion
the public comment period and commended the Mayosdating a Blue Ribbon Panel to review the issue.
He pointed out that the Commissioner was in no alaigated to extend the deadline but said he was
expected to weigh the financial impact of a Chagtgransion. He said the resolution made clear the
Borough’s concerns with the expansion. He reviedegdils of the possible financial impact including
where cuts would likely be made in the public sdlsystem. He reviewed the accomplishments of the
public school system.

Mary Beth Maida—84 Branch Avenue—said the informatio be reviewed by the Blue Ribbon Panel
already existed and could be provided quickly. &lse review the possible financial impact. Sheksp
of the benefits of living in Red Bank and expressedcern about the negative image being portrayed
about the public schools.

Jared Rumage—Superintendent of Red Bank BorougbdBeh-thanked the Mayor and Council for
taking a position on the issue. He said it wastohate the Charter School Expansion request &ased
discord in the community. He said he was happyttt@Charter School application had given him an
opportunity to dispel an old story line. He saidiybe at one time, the public schools were less tthey
community deserved, but said that was not the iwalsg. He stressed that the district was not anti-
Charter nor anti-school choice. He said they vgarely opposed to expansion at this time. He gad
expansion would result in a burden on the tax gagad would devastate the great work that had been
done at the public schools.

Ben Forrest—16 Locust Avenue—said the informatlm €ouncil needed was contained in the Charter
School application and said it was clear that they realized the impact that it would have on the
community. He said he felt it was being donedwrong way. He said thought the Charter School
should have come to the table and shared theiopeb@nd asked for input. He suggested they should
have met representatives of the Board of Educatimhheld a meeting where the public was invited so
they could explain the financial impact. He calledthe Charter School to withdraw their applioatand
education the public on why they thought expansias a great idea. He commended the public for



coming out to address the issue. He also saidutdvbe a shame to have the school system in the to
that was the birth place of Count Basie to haveottsider eliminating its music program

Joyce Kalorin—16 South Street—said she loved thek Bk Public School system and was a proud
parent. She spoke of her experience with theidistnd its teachers.

Maria Santamaria—no address given—noted she had frmm another country and said the school had
given her children great opportunity and a greatation. She asked for support of the school ardlis
allowed the children to dream big.

Lucia --no address given—said she felt btkss have her children in the school system. She
thanked the teachers who she said encouragedittieeatiio dream big. She asked the Council to.help

Mayor Menna said the way the school treated chilthad not changed. He said when he had first moved
to the area from Italy, he also did not speak EihgliHe said he remembered the teachers reaching ou
his family in the same way the parents had justritesd.

Tom Labetti—EIm Place—said he had two childrerhia public schools and spoke of the quality of the
teachers. He said it was a desirable place tthteac

Carrie Ludwikowski—President of the Board of Edimat—16 Marion Street—said she was a proud
parent and read a statement from the Board of Eiduca

Luis , 10 Locust Avenue—said he had graduabm Red Bank Regional High School which
had given him opportunity. He said he had beeffitsiegeneration in him family to do so. He notea
had had limits when he was in school such as stipgdris family and was not able to go on to cadleg
but said he was now a parent and wanted to encetiaghildren. He commended the teachers.

Frank Woods—92 Harding Road—spoke of how the RetkBaublic Schools had benefited his child. He
praised the staff for their help. He noted somthefprograms she participated in could be cut withss
of funding due to the proposed expansion.

No one else appearing, Councilman Zipprich made@omto close the public comment, seconded by
Councilwoman Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |GrayVhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Councilwoman Burnham made a motion that the remoidie amended to add language about the
potential loss of tax revenue since part of thert@h&chool plan was to purchase an additionatimg!
that would be removed from the tax rolls. CouneinZipprich seconded.

Councilman Whelan said he was concerned that ifahéssue was brought into the resolution, it rhigh
take the focus away from the public education issue

Councilwoman Burnham said she felt it would be sitpee.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said she was okay wbtlt was also concerned. She said she felteif th
added that specific fact without adding all of dtkers, it would seem that that was the biggeseiss

Councilwoman Horgan suggested that the informatiounld be included in the report from the Blue
Ribbon Committee.

Councilman Zipprich said he felt Councilwoman Schem@bauer was saying that the added language
might cloud the issue.

Mayor Menna noted that that was also what Councilkivlelan had said.

Councilman Taylor said he agreed that they shootdiute the message.

Councilwoman Burnham withdrew her motion.

Attorney Cipriani read the resolution with the laage that had been added earlier in the meeting.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to approverésalution, seconded by Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |draywhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Mayor Menna said he was pleased with the respon$ath received from individuals who had expressed
interest in serving on the panel. He said théadl some degree of relevant experience. He ajguobihe



following members to the Blue Ribbon Committee tvRRw the Charter School Application to the Board
of Education:

Barbara Boas

Jan Wouters, Esq.

Judy DeHaven

Jesse Garrison

Michael Stasi

Richard Angowski, Esq.

Jennifer Garcia

Council Representative Councilwoman Horgan
Superintendent of Red Bank Schools Jared Rumage
Charter School Principal Meredith Pennotti

Red Bank School Business Administrator Debra Pagdftag
Charter School Business Administrator David Block
Red Bank Borough CFO Eugenia Poulos

Councilman Zipprich thanked everyone for comingtouhe meeting and said it was a great show of
community togetherness.

Councilman Taylor said he was a proud Red Banki®@&ghool graduate. He said he had graduated
before the Charter School was formed and he sawy wfdns fellow graduates getting re-involved i th
community. He said he hoped the Council was echihia sentiments of those present by supporting the
resolution.

Mayor Menna called for a five-minute recess.
Mayor Menna called the meeting back to order adph
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Burnhaipgprch, Horgan, Schwabenbauer, Taylor
and Whelan.

ALSO PRESENT: Borough Administrator Sickels, Borbuglerk Borghi, Chief Financial Officer
Poulos, Attorney Cipriani and Engineer White.

WORKSHOP Cont'd.
White Street Parking Lot — Planning Board Investigdion

16-24 Mayor Menna read, “A Resolution AuthorizingdeDirecting the Planning Board to Undertake an
Investigation to Determine whether the Delineatedafof Block 31, Lot. 2.01 (White Street Parking)Lo
Satisfies the Criteria for Designation as a Non-d&nnation Redevelopment Area.”

Mayor Menna said a resolution been proffered toermvead with the designation of the White Street
Parking Lot as an area in need of redevelopmertcdfirmed that the issue would be referred to the
Planning Board.

Councilman Whelan agreed.

Mayor Menna noted a scoping report had been prdgar&€ME Associates and said the report clearly
stated that the parking lot was an area in needdsvelopment. He said it was quite extensive aad h
been reviewed by the previous Parking Committee.s&ld he thought it was great they were moving
forward but questioned why they were undertakingvéew of something that was already before them.

Attorney Cipriani said, in order to declared araareneed of redevelopment to open up the rederedap
process and receive proposals, the matter musfféeed to the Planning Board. She asked if thdt h
been done.

Mayor Menna clarified that he agreed that it shdaddeferred to the Planning Board but said he was
suggesting that the existing report could be reteto the Board for review and comment. He said he
believed the resolution called for Maser and Assiesi to do a study or report to the Planning Boétd.

said he thought they could save money by sendimgxisting report to the Planning Board.

Attorney Cipriani again noted that the designatienuired review by the Planning Board. She saéd th
guestion was what information they wanted to sertti¢ Planning Board along with the request. @i s
that would depend on the will of the Council. Shél if the scoping report that had been received
provided all of the information necessary for PiagrBoard review, then so be it. She said if theas a
belief that there was a benefit for additional mfation regarding the potential for redevelopmerthe
area, then the resolution would be appropriate.



Mayor Menna suggested they should send the exigtipgyt to the Planning Board and ask them to vevie
and offer a report on whether or not it should beugea in need of redevelopment. He said it tlyeget
and sent it back to the Council, the Council caddpt the appropriate resolution stating it shdxaddin
area in need of redevelopment. He said, at thmt, tihey could designate their Planner and Munlicipa
Engineer.

Attorney Cipriani reviewed the procedural optionsl @oted the designation would ultimately be dope b
the Council.

Mayor Menna noted that both he and Councilman Whefere on the Planning Board and they could both
review the scoping report with the Board.

Councilwoman Burnham called for a review by thekirey Committee.
Mayor Menna said he felt it had been reviewed leypfevious Parking Committee.

Councilwoman Burnham disagreed and said she w#seoBommittee for the last two years and said it
had not been reviewed. She suggested it shouttabbed until reviewed by the Parking Committee.

Councilman Whelan said there was a Parking Comenitieeting the following day.

Councilwoman Burnham made a motion to table theluéisn until after the Parking Committee had met
and reviewed it. Councilman Zipprich noted he washe Parking Committee and would not be available
for the meeting the next day but said he agreeld @ituncilwoman Burnham that it should be reviewgd b
the Committee and seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.
Well/Water Meters

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said the matter had apraé end of last year when she said the Council
was suddenly asked to vote to authorize a welk s&tid the Finance Committee had looked into the
matter to determine why it was a sudden priorBje said they discovered that the Borough had ineen
discussions with the DEP since May regarding a @iapacity issue. She said, if the Borough faited t
have a plan to replace 90 percent of its water radtgthe end of the year before Maréh Red Bank
would come under water restrictions. She said #i®y needed to have shovel ready plans for abyell
that same date. She said that date was imporaatbe in discussions with CFO Poulos she leahagd t
there is a pool of money available and if the Bgtouan get its application in on time they wouldéa
access to funds that had 18 percent principle¥ergiss. She said of the remainder, 75 percentmsul
interest free. She said the issue was that itaNaste pool of funds and was first come, firstvesl. She
said they wanted to get the application in as smopossible. She said, as an example, one pfajett
Newark could soak up the entire fund and addedttiegt had been told by the DEP that there were a
couple in the pipeline from Newark so they neeaeget going soon. She said she was discussing it i
Workshop so that everyone would know what was gomgvhen it came up at the next meeting.

Councilman Zipprich noted that all of the homewbdd been done on the water meters and the
recommendation was in place. He said he alsoveglithat T&M had a lot of done a lot of the work on
the design of the well.

Administrator Sickels added that the Council hatthatized the application to the New Jersey
Environmental Infrastructure Trust and had alstaiited T&M to prepare the plans and specifications
for the well. He said the ordinance would be tbetrstep to see it through to fruition.

Councilwoman Burnham said she had spoken with @atlahan about the matter and said she was told
that the water meters and the well were two tow@ififerent things. She said all that the DEP was
requiring for the water deficit problem was the wehe said he had told her that the Borough ldlalé

the meters due to the approval of three new dewsops. She reviewed conversations she had had with
Linda as to why they had added the meters.

Mayor Menna said there were several reasons fantters.

Councilwoman expressed concern about the costaadaise didn’'t see what new meters would do for the
residents.

Administrator Sickels said there were two differessues. First, he said, the firm capacity issae w
regarding the well. He said the water restrictimese based on the unaccounted for flow. He said
because of that unaccounted for flow, the Borough teld it would need to go into water restrictiofse
said the newly installed meters would give themaagaraccurate reading of the flow and noted that the
would also install them in Borough facilities thegre not currently metered which would also redhee
unaccounted for flow. He said that would eliminiie need for water conservation which would mean
residents could not use outside water more tharhbwos per week.



Councilwoman Burnham referred to a letter from lsaby 18, 2015 that she said stated the Borougtdcoul
not approve any more development or they woulddmalized. She said they had continued to approve
developments after the receipt of the letter.

Mayor Menna said that was incorrect. He said theetbpments that were approved had been on a
previous list of approvals which had been explaimgthe former Borough Engineer.

Councilwoman Burnham questioned specific projects.
Mayor Menna confirmed that they had been approvix o the letter and were on the list of exempgio

Councilwoman Burnham said she had spoken with Nérikran Water and had been told that 17 percent
unaccounted for water was not a high number. &hdeAdministrator Sickels that there had been toi
running on the fourth floor for two years.

Mr. Sickels said she was the first to report it.

Councilwoman Burnham said she reported it two yagos She cited several areas that could have
contributed to the unaccounted for water. Shefeltresidents would feel the cost of the metetbeir
taxes.

Mayor Menna said they would not and noted thatttaer Utility had to be self-liquidating.
Councilwoman Burnham said she still did not see Hwmvmeters would benefit the residents.

Councilman Zipprich said they had spent a gredtafdane looking at various meters and said théeme
that had been selected and recommended would rigecgyen the slowest drip and would enable the
Borough to notify the customer about the leak. skie that would save customers from spending extra
money on a leaky faucet.

Councilwoman Burnham continued to express concadrsaid she was aware that a project of new
townhouses were getting the previous meters.

Mr. Sickels and Councilman Zipprich confirmed tHay were getting the new meters.
Councilwoman Burnham said she had heard that tleeg getting meters that were on hand.
Councilman Zipprich said they had 15 new meterkammd.

Mayor Menna said he had authorized the purchaadiofited number because the Department was
running out of meters.

Councilman Zipprich noted that, when they had tirstught the matter up a year ago, he had made it
known that there was a limited supply of metersdefi that they needed the project to go forwéaid.
confirmed that the Mayor had authorized a smalhtjtiato be purchased.

Mayor Menna confirmed that Councilwoman Schwabegebaas looking for the matter to be on the
following agenda and for the Attorney to prepam ahdinance.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer confirmed that thatthvasase.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — December 16, 2015

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thiautes, seconded by Councilwoman Burnham.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer

NAYS: None

ABSENTION: Taylor, Whelan

There being four ayes, no nays and two abstentibasnotion was declared approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — January 2, 2016

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thiautes, seconded by Councilwoman Burnham.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |drayhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

No additional appointments were made.

REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer reported that the Fen@oenmittee had met and reported that, as a result
of outsourcing sanitation, the Borough would barsg$66,000 off of the Workers’ Compensation
Insurance costs.



Councilman Zipprich asked if that savings was ftb Joint Insurance Fund.
Mayor Menna said it was.

Councilman Taylor said he wanted to recognize thwe Director of Recreation, Charles Hoffmann, who
was in attendance. He said Mr. Hoffmann had aflideas moving forward and would have a newsletter
coming out soon. He added that Mr. Hoffmann weecking his new role aggressively. He said any
residents who had not been receiving correspondenitethe Recreation Department could leave their
information and they would receive regular updates.

Councilman Whelan said he was the CommissionePd&tice and Fire. He said he had met with the
Police Chief the previous week and had also médt thie three Fire Chiefs two nights ago. He saidias
excited to work with everyone and to be their Cossiner. He offered assistance in any way possible
He said he had also met several times with the ikecDirector of RiverCenter and was looking fordia
to working with him. He said the first Parking Canittee meeting would be the following day and the
Human Relation Advisory Committee should be meeitnipe next few weeks.

Councilwoman Horgan reported that the Educatiortifielngy Committee had met on Monday evening
and continued to make savings and improve themsysthe offered details on where the cost savings a
improvements had been realized. She also notethindl Director had taken over the administratibn
the Verizon Wireless account and had found sewesative lines resulting in a yearly savings of3g8).

She also noted they were using paperless agendtmefBlanning and Zoning board meetings and added
that they had been spending approximately $460aibout the packets. She said they were movingemor
and more toward doing things electronically. Shie they were also looking to have a screen oréaivo
Borough Hall for presentations at Board meetingke also reviewed programs that were being used to
increase efficiency and revenue in the Police Diepamt and Parking Utility. She said IT Director
Fagliarone was doing a great job.

Mayor Menna questioned the cost quoted for pogtagenonth and said he thought it was per year.

Borough Clerk Borghi confirmed that the Departmieadl mailed large packages to their Board members
for four meetings per month at a cost of up to aéh.

Mayor Menna noted the Council received things eteatally.
Councilwoman Burnham said she preferred to reqehyper.
Mayor Menna said they all had to move with the 8me

Councilman Zipprich reported that Christmas treesavbeing collected throughout the Borough through
the first week of February and noted they couldhaote lights or ornaments on them when they were
placed at the curb. He thanked Councilwomen HoegaehSchwabenbauer for a fun
Education/Technology meeting the previous Monddg.said it had been informative. He complimented
Councilwoman Horgan on the great strides that the@ittee had made in the past year. He reportgd th
on Friday, the Police Chief and other Borough @Qdfcwould be meeting with the NJTPA on the Street
Smart Pedestrian Safety program which he said te@haounced last fall. He thanked the Police Chief
for taking the reins and thanked the New Jersegpsprartation Authority for including the Boroughtime
program. He said the DPU Committee would meetasnudry 27 to discuss probably ordinance
modifications concerning recycling and bulk wastde confirmed the information reported by
Councilwoman Schwabenbauer that, since privatigolgl waste collection, the Borough had realized
$66,000 in savings and, additionally, the numbgobfrelated injuries had been greatly reduced.s&ié
DPU Director Keen had met with various communitymmbers and various activities he was working on
including reformulating the street sweeping andleétasin cleaning schedules. He also noted thidt, w
the help of OEM Director Welsh, the Borough hadidelo aged garbage trucks netting approximately
$16,000. He said DPW Director Keen had also m#t reipresentatives of Lucas Construction to ensure
that there were no more problems with notices saants regarding water shut offs. He said theiaihn
newsletter from DPW was almost complete and woeldibtributed electronically through the website.
He also reported that the Shade Tree Committeeddmimeeting the following night.

Councilwoman Burnham had no report.
COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Mayor Menna read a request from Christopher Huksremembership to the First Aid and Rescue Squad of
the Red Bank Volunteer Fire Department and fromt@&@ag@olindres to the Navesink Hook and Ladder
Company of the Red Bank Volunteer Fire Department.

Councilman Whelan offered a motion to approve #wpiest, seconded by Councilman Taylor.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |draywhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.

By Consent Agenda:




Mayor Menna read the following requests which hHabeen approved by the Special Events Committee
subject to final plan approval:
* Request from the Dublin House to erect a tentéir tourtyard for St. Patrick’s Day, Thursday,
March 17, 2016.
* Request from the Dublin House to use a portiomefwhite Street Parking lot on Sunday, April 17,
2016 from 8am to 1pm for a ceremony to commemdretd 0§ Anniversary of the Irish Rising of
1916.
* Request from George Sheehan Classic to hold aBRuRlun on Friday, June 17 and Saturday,
Junefl8, 2016 and for the use of Marine Park amd@Street.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thguests, seconded by Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Murphy, Burnham, Schwabenbauer, Zipprich, bt
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Mayor Menna read a request the Red Bank Volunteerepartment to hang a banner on Shrewsbury
Avenue from August 15, 2016 to August 31, 2016 amdBroad Street from September 1, 2016 to
September 12, 2016 to advertise their annual strget

Councilman Whelan offered a motion to approve #rpiest, seconded by Councilwoman Burnham.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |draywhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT—Ordinances on First Reading and Resdutions Only

Mayor Menna opened the Public Comment and askaalyibne would like to speak.

Stephen Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—asked about resoll$-18 concerning the settlement of three
years of tax appeals. He noted the change insmsess and asked what that meant in terms of taxes
collected.

Mayor Menna reviewed the resolution and said tked tefund/credit would by $7,481 for 2014 and
$9,800 for 2015 for a total refund of approximatgly’,000.

Mr. Hecht said he wanted to state again that thesssnents continued to be out of line.
Mayor Menna agreed.

William Meyer—12 Monmouth Street—said he wantedioltow up on the previous conversation. He
said he had reviewed the contract with Realty AisptaAssociation for the revaluation and said iswa
waste of money. He said it was a shame that theugh kept making the same mistake and paying for
the bullet that they used to shoot themselvessaitthe had gone on record in the past asking the
Borough not to do it anymore. He asked the towialte a good look at the appraisal service and the
contracts and try to get out of it.

Mayor Menna said they had until April to get outtcdind encouraged the Council to have a strondgjqub
discussion on the issue. He reviewed the optionsdnducting appraisals.

Administrator Sickels said he had distributed infation he had recently received from the AssesHer.
also noted that he and CFO Poulos had attende@@ngen the issue earlier in the day which theybdo
be sharing with the Finance Committee at their n@éting.

Mr. Meyer called for a review of expenditures aaiti$e said items on the agenda that he felt watre n
needed. He questioned the need for water metdch\uk said he felt would increase bills. He $wid

felt that 17 percent was not a lot of accountecewaHe said he had learned that many Boroughitfasil
had not meters and also noted there were brokesr wetins and said water was also being lost through
hydrant flushing and sprinkler tests. He saidéitethere was no benefit to the tax payer in pusitita

new meters. He reviewed his own research on lggmnsive meters and again questioned the expense.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to close thblg portion, seconded by Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |GrayVvhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.



ORDINANCES - First Reading

None.

ORDINANCES - Public Hearing and Final Adoption

None.

RESOLUTIONS

Mayor Menna read the following Resolutions to beedomon by Consent Agenda:

 16-15 A Resolution Appointing Eugenia Poulos asd=Gommissioner and Eva Biviano as
Alternate Fund Commissioner to Central Jersey Hdalurance Fund.

 16-16 A Resolution Appointing Clifford Keen as Fuddmmissioner and Eugenia Poulos as
Alternate Fund Commissioner to Monmouth County timaurance Fund.

 16-17 A Resolution Appointing Part Time Library Astants.

 16-18 A Resolution Authorizing Tax Appeal SettleinRegarding Red Bank Crossing, LLC, 46
Newman Springs Road, Block 97.01, Lot 45, Red Baldw Jersey.

 16-19 A Resolution Authorizing Change Order Non@ &inal Related to the Contract with
Black Rock Enterprises, LLC for the 2014 Road Inwerment Program.

 16-20 A Resolution of the Borough of Red Bank, Ggwi Monmouth, State of New Jersey,
Authorizing the Release of a Site Improvement Rerémce Guarantee Posted by Red Bank
Pharmacy, Inc., and KJD Realty, LLC, for 141-148&it Street, Block 59, Lot 2, Upon the
Posting of a Two-Year Maintenance Bond.

 16-21 A Resolution of the Borough of Red Bank, Ggwf Monmouth, State of New Jersey,
Authorizing the Release of a Site Improvement Rarémce Guarantee Posted by Ziek Realty
Holding, LLC for 179 Maple Avenue, Block 102, Lat 5

 16-22 A Resolution of the Borough of Red Bank, Ggwif Monmouth, State of New Jersey,
Authorizing the Release of a Site Improvement Rarémce Guarantee Posted by Lunch Break,
Inc., for 113 & 115 Drs. James Parker BoulevarocBI96, Lots 1.01, 2.01 and 2.02 upon the
Posting of a Two-Year Maintenance Bond.

* 16-23 A Resolution Authorizing the Borough Admingtor to Act as Authorized Representative
Regarding NJEIFP Loan No. 1340001-001-09 for WBtant Improvements.

Councilwoman Burnham asked about Resolution 16r2Baaked if Clifford Keen should be the
Representative.

Mayor Menna so it had to be someone that couldliegign documents on behalf of the Borough so it
would be the Administrator

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thsolutions, seconded by Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |draywhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

PROCLAMATIONS

None.

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

16-24 Mayor Menna read, “A Resolution for PaymefiBills Amounting to $908,212.33.”

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer offered a motion toapthe resolution, seconded by Councilwoman
Horgan.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |@raywhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

16-25 Mayor Menna read, “A Resolution for PaymefiBills Amounting to $3,314,883.64.”

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer offered a motion toapthe resolution, seconded by Councilman
Zipprich.



ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |drayhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

AUDIENCE

Rose Sestito—190 River Street—said she had an veslud®arks and Recreation. She said since Directo
Crystian had left the Department and Ms. Bumbaakth&en over, she and other people in the community
had started receiving invoices through the “ComityuRass” program. She said she had gotten onegdati
back to 2013. She said she had discussed thevissu®ls. Bumback and said she was told it would be
taken care of. She said she had also discussésstieewith Councilwoman Schwabenbauer. She &aid s
continued to receive bills and said it was bordgon harassment. She asked them to fix them error.

Administrator Sickels said it was the first he wasring of it and asked if the invoice had beend pai
Ms. Sestito said it had been paid and said there ather people that had the same complaint.

Mr. Sickels reviewed the program and the accourgiiogedures. He asked for her information and said
he would look into it.

Jimmy Dark—48 W. Sunset Avenue—reported that thexe a hole in the street on West Sunset Avenue
and asked that it be repaired.

Mayor Menna directed Administrator Sickels to fallap.

Michael Ballard—190 River Street—said had coaclhed#' & 8" grade girls basketball the previous year
and reviewed how the team had improved over thetpeee years to an undefeated season. He reviewed
some of the achievements of the team and progtaegdiad participated in. He said they had been
looking for playing this year but said the team baén eliminated and no one knew about it. Helsaid
had received an email on October 29 as a memlibedtarks and Recreation Committee from the Acting
Director to inform them of how well sign ups weray. He questioned the reduction of participation

and in teams. He said Red Bank residents werg lediminated from the programs and said it seemed
like diversity was disappearing. He said he didkmow why the girls’ program was eliminated.

Mayor Menna asked Councilwoman Schwabenbauer, @tahaired the Committee in 2015, if she had
information on the matter.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said she believed tidPaeks and Recreation Director had been looking
into the matter but said she had not had a coni@nsaith him since she was no longer the Liaisothiat
Committee.

Councilman Taylor, current Liaison to the Parks Regreation Committee said they would be meeting on
Tuesday, January 190 address both of the issues that had been raigbts meeting. He thanked Mr.
Ballard for bringing the matter to the Council’sestion and noted that he had also served on the
Committee for the past few years. He said thermpiishments had been well noted and it bothered him
as well. He said it was something he wanted toesdd

Mr. Sickels noted that the Acting Director had kb Borough on November "®.and the new Director

had not started until December™$b there had been a gap during that time. Hehgaidas aware that the
volunteer Committee had met during that time and sa wasn't sure why the issue had not been bttough
up then. He said he knew the current Director lvaking into the matter to ensure that the issug wa
corrected in the future.

Mr. Ballard said he wanted to reiterate that thagt heen told on October®¢hat there were already 35
sign ups.

Mayor Menna asked who had told him that.
Mr. Ballard said the Acting Director had sent aradrno all Committee members.

William Meyer—12 Monmouth Street—said he wante@ddaress the redevelopment money that was
begin spent. He said taxes had gone up a lotaidde had hoped for a “new order” that would start
reducing expenditures. He said it looked like thveye going to expand it. He mentioned the
redevelopment plan for White Street.

Mayor Menna noted that he had said they shouldwli#althe report they had already rather than sipend
money on a new report.

Mr. Meyer said he agreed and said he did not tthel need to spend more money on experts. Héhsaid
felt it was a veiled way of shoving a parking garagwn their throats when the people in Red Bark ha
made their position well known that they were motavor of a parking garage that the town couldpagt
for. He said plans seen the past provided majoefiis for the people that were going to build Ftile



using up most of the parking, water, sewer andsoa&tk said more development did not make taxes go
down but made taxes go up. He criticized the tfzat the Borough had just spent $73,000 on soft
engineering costs for the project at Bellhaven.skied people in Red Bank were stressed out about
property taxes. He said the more property taxes we, the more the value of the house went dove.
said that was why he was against the water metgiagsthat the cost would have to be absorbedtirdo
water and sewer bills. He said he was againstrelipges in any redevelopment project. He said the
studies on the White Street lot should be doneirsh and the matter should be presented in a nefieme
to see if the people supported it. He also saidatkebeen present for the reorganization meetidgaiu

it seemed more like a coronation. He said theiptiald been left out of the affair. He said aobt
changes had been made and agreed with the Maydah&lunicipal Court Judge had save the Borough a
lot of money over the years. He said the JudgeNsaded James Butler appointed as Municipal
Prosecutor and criticized the fact that he hacbeen appointed.

Mayor Menna confirmed that Mr. Butler had submitéedRFP for the position and was on the list of
gualified individuals.

Mr. Meyer said there had been a last minute svétahit had all been done in a back room. He said h
was offended by that. He criticized those who $iated they would listen to the people. He ca@dithe
way the appointment for Municipal Prosecutor waslento someone didn’t even submit an RFQ or RFP.
He questioned how that appointment was made oveeae he said the Judge had requested. He
claimed a political move had been made the prewdansiary to replace Mr. Butler. He asked where the
new appointee had come from and what his qualiinatwere. He asked why none of the appointments
were discussed publicly.

Mayor Menna said he was not aware of what had hegup Municipal Court. He said he did not know
the gentleman that was appointed and said the hathéeen given at the last minute. He said, more
importantly, there were a number of individualstioa list. He said he respected Mr. Butler and baid
had worked with him for 25 years. He said thereenadso other individuals who had submitted RFRS th
had not been chosen but said he did not know wieyagain noted that the appointee had not beeheon t
list and said the Council was told that he wouldppointed under the Non-Fair and Open process.
Mayor Menna said the question that had to be reslolvas if any contributions of a reportable nahad
been made to any campaign committee in Monmoutmtydn 2015. He said, if so, the appointment
would have been in error.

Mr. Meyer said he would like the matter looked intde said he had looked at the money flow and had
found that it seemed that if someone had given mahey got a job. He said he didn't like that gam
He said he had heard that Mr. Butler was takemfdtfie list at the last minute but couldn’t get any
information on it. He had heard that it was beeduswas a democrat.

Councilman Taylor said Mr. Meyer was bordering loa dffensive with his allegations about the
campaign. He criticized the Mayor as well. Halghey could check the ELEC records and said no
campaign donations affected any appointments tbet wiade. He pointed out that all appointmentewer
made in a bipartisan manner and unanimously. bteradted that Mr. Butler had been appointed as
Conflict Prosecutor. He said the information oergene who submitted an RFQ was a matter of public
record.

Mr. Meyer said he respectfully disagreed. He alsted that there was a resolution that establishetB
percent interest rate on unpaid taxes up to ainextaount and then it jumped to 24 percent. He kai
had previously stated that he found that intei@st offensive and unfair to the elderly. He sh&ré were
people on the Council that had previously agreattttat was unfair yet they had all voted forkte
asked them to take a look at it.

Councilman Taylor said he had just confirmed witiuGcilwoman Schwabenbauer, who served as
Finance Chair, that they would look into it.

Stephen Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—questioned hovppoirtment could be made if they did not
apply for it.

Attorney Cipriani reviewed the Fair and Open Preagkich included a request for RFPs and RFQs that
were evaluated and an appointment was then mauesdid there was an alternate process allowed unde
the same “Pay to Play” law which was known as tba-Rair and Open Process. She said the process
allowed for appointments to be made without the /RIA® process to a professional of their choosing.
She added that someone appointed under that promaissnot have made any contributions. She $aid i
they had made disqualifying contributions in thangeading up to their service, they would be
disqualified. She also noted that once they wppmiated under that process, they could not make an
reportable contributions. She said if they weneaapted under the Non-Fair process, they would have
submit a reportable contribution disclosure formalktwould be on file with the Borough. She again
noted that, during the term of the contract, thividual could not make any reportable contribusiofshe
noted that the individual appointed had submittedther positions.

Mr. Hecht confirmed that he had not submitted Far position that he was appointed to and agairdaske
how someone could be chosen for a position theynbadsked to be chosen for.



The Attorney again said the individual had subrdif®®-Ps for other positions so the information was o
file and available to the Mayor and Council forieav. She added that it was a basic contract withere
something was offered, they accepted and considenags given. She said the appointment functioned
as an offer of employment. She said the munidipabuld make the offer but had to act with thellRub
Contracts and Pay to Play laws.

Mr. Hecht summarized the he had not chosen theugbrout that the Borough had chosen him. He asked
who had made the choice.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said the applicant biihfor Public Defender and they ended up
putting him in the Prosecutor spot because theg wging to put Mr. Butler in the Public Defend@os
She said they found out at the last minute that tdoaild not appoint Mr. Butler to the Public Defend
spot.

Mayor Menna explained that Mr. Butler could notveeas a Public Defender if he had served as a
Municipal Prosecutor in the County.

Mr. Hecht confirmed that Mr. Butler had been app&iinto a position in which he could not serve so he
was essentially thrown away.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer confirmed that he had Bppointed to the position of Conflict
Prosecutor instead.

Mr. Hecht said when Attorney Cipriani had explairted Non-Fair and Open process, it had led hinoto d
some research on the appointee and his firm. Idehsadidn't find that the appointee much experesinc
criminal law.

Attorney Cipriani said, if the appointee acceptee position, he must believe he had the necessary
experience. She said, if they find that that watstine case, they had the Conflict Prosecutortzschup.

Mr. Hecht felt he had not gotten an answer to hisstjon and asked if anyone wanted to comment®n th
Municipal Prosecutor’s background.

Councilman Zipprich said he had asked on Janu#rth2y Council could appoint Mr. Butler to that
position. He said he believed the Attorney had Hzat they could go to the Non-Fair and Open @B®sce

Mr. Hecht said what he would take away from this weat just because it was legal, didn’t makegitri

William Meyer-12 Monmouth Street—said he understtmperson had no prosecutorial experience and
again questioned the appointment and the prodésslso questioned the Redevelopment Planner and
Redevelopment Engineer appointments. He saiddhealibelieve those appointments had been made the
previous year.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said they had.

Mayor Menna explained that the appointment theiptesvwyear was for a Redevelopment Engineer for the
purpose of doing a scoping report for the White&tiot.

Mr. Meyer asked what they would do for the Borough.

Mayor Menna said the report had already been dbleeadded any future work would be specified by the
Council.

Mr. Meyer said he wanted to state again that hendidvant to see money spent for things that ttoplee
of the town had not said they wanted.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said the appointmentsfrne=. She told Mr. Meyer that he was within
his rights to disagree with some of the appointsie®he said she wanted his to understand that tlé
appointments were really thought about. She $aitbtwere several cases where they had left paople
place that were strong supporters of the otheyp&he also appointments of minorities and worheu t
there had been the previous year.

Mr. Meyer said he felt the public had been left ofuthe process and again questioned the procéss an
criticized the appointments. He again called far Butler to be appointed to the position.

Freddie Boynton—365 Shrewsbury Avenue—said last jeéhad sent letters to the Council to let them
know that he had cleared catch basins. He saihddaot received any thanks. He criticized the thzet
they had publicly thanked others and said he ff@lais a slap in the face. He said the only onehthd
thanked him was the new Director. He also notatlttrey had reported they were saving money ini€ubl
Works but unable to provide speed limit signs aldwkpreviously requested. He also discussedattte f
that he had been accused of removing politicalssidgte reviewed the circumstances where he had been
asked to remove one sign by a property owner thaishid he did not want it there.

Tom Labetti—EIm Place—said he had been followirggse regarding a Morristown hospital. He
reviewed details from a settlement from the curvestk. He asked the Finance Committee to lookeat t
issue and said he felt it had a significant immacthe Borough and its hospital.



EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjourn theeting, seconded by Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |drayhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.
Respectfully submitted,
Pamela Borghi



